

Ms Yvette Berry
Deputy Chief Minister
Minister for Homes and New Suburbs

yvette.berry@act.gov.au



Dear Minister

Specialist Disability Accommodation Program in Housing ACT Properties

Thank you for your letter in relation to the Specialist Disability Accommodation (SDA) program, received by the Audit Office on 10 November 2025. As I indicated at the meeting with you on 13 November, the forward program of performance audits already has a program of audits in pre-planning and research stages for at least two years. The matters raised in your letter, whilst concerning, are not in my view of higher priority than those audits currently under consideration.

Accordingly, I do not propose to substitute a currently planned audit with one dealing with the SDA program. The information included in your letter will, however, be given consideration in the planning for future audit programs.

I would also note that the current audit program for 2025-26 includes an audit relating to digital systems for the management of social housing. During the scoping phase of this audit the office will examine the information you have provided to identify any opportunities to include any aspects of the SDA program that might be relevant.

Yours sincerely



Michael Harris
ACT Auditor-General
17 November 2025